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To: Fiorida Division of Corporations

Re: Notice of Change of Address

ame of Corporation an 'ocu ant Number: Laka Wales Free Clinic, Inc. Document
number: NO9000D09978

Principal Address on Last Annual Report: 410 S 11" Street, Lake Wales, FL 33853-4203

Mailing Address on Last Annual Repert: 410 S 11" Street, Lake Wales, FL 33853-4203

New Principal and | Address: 210 East Dr. J A Wiltshire Avenue,
Lake Wales, FL. 33853-3218

New Mailing Address: 140 East Park Avenue
Lake Wales, FL. 33853-4124

Name and address of the registered agent is unchanged. Names and addresses of
officers/directors is unchanged.

The above changes were authorized by the board, lf"you have any questions please
contact me at (863) 676-7981

&

Lee A. Wheeler il
Registered agent, Lake Wales Free Clinic, Inc.

Street Address:
Z10 E, Dr. J.A. Wiltshire Ave.
wke Wale.s, FL 33853
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Lake Wales Free Clinic, Inc.

140 East Park Avenue, Lake Wales, FL. 33853-4124
Ph:(863) 514-0269

Fax: {863} 678-1587
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TO: Amendment Section, Div, of Corp FROM: Lee A. Wheeler i
FAX:  (850) 245-6897 PAGES: 2

PHONE: {850} 245-6050 DATE: 12/15/2010

RE: Address Change cC:

ﬁUrgent O For Review CI Please Comment [ Please Reply [ Please Recycle

Comments: Certified letter to follow



